
 

 

18 October 2019 

Oscar Russo  

By email: fyi-request-11290-c1390378@requests.fyi.org.nz  

Dear Oscar   

OFFICIAL INFORMATION ACT REQUEST OIA-19-69 – WINDOW CLEANING EXPENDITURE  

I refer to your official information request dated 25 September 2019 for information relating to window cleaning 
expenditure. You requested: 

The total expenditure for window cleaning (not including broken glass replacement, or other structural 
maintenance) over the past 2 years (2017, 2018) and how much you expect this number to increase over the 
following years in regards to the new buildings. 

The information requested is provided below. Please note each building gets its windows cleaned once per year.  

Year Amount  
2017 $97,606 
2018 $133,572 
2019 $123,529 (to date) 
2020 Estimate of $165,000 which will include the new 

builds to date.  
 

Yours sincerely 

 

Rachael McGregor 
Information Advisor  
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